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88 How much time will be afforded to the successful awardee for the contract transition? Please refer to Question No. 11 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07
89 When is the anticipated award date for this contract? Please refer to Question No. 03 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07
90 What is the projected start date of the new security program service period? Please refer to Question No. 11 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07
91 Is the current scope of security services identical to the requirements of this RFP? The requirements of the RFP are contained in Section C.5 General Contract Requirements.
92 Who is the incumbent security services provider in each Group? Please refer to Question No. 75 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07
93 How long has the incumbent been supporting the security requirements of the client? The current Contract DCAM-17-NC-0007 was executed in 2018.
94 Is the incumbent security contractor currently fulfilling all the required service hours? Yes.

95 Has the scope changed from the current security program to the pending security program with regards to a decrease or an 
increase in service hours / posts? This information may be provided via FOIA Request.

96  Is the government willing to schedule a site visit prior to submission of a proposal in response to this opportunity? This would not be possible due to the client exposure, safety and security of the employees and visitors at the facilities. The awarded contractor 
will have an opportunity to visit the sites after award. 

97 Does the client prefer electronic or paper reports for Daily Activity and Incident Reporting? Please refer to Section F deliverables of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-0010.

98 Will the Roving Patrol Officers or Supervisors be authorized to provide official restroom and/or meal breaks for personnel 
assigned to fixed posts?

All posts must be adequately filled at all times. If "Rover" is listed as a post, then they would require relief as well. Supervisors can provide 
relief. 

99  Is free parking available for contractor employees? No.
100 Is the employer responsible for providing parking for employees? Yes.
101 Is there a dedicated break area for the security officers at the facility? No. However the awarded contractor should work with the COTR for any facility information. 
102 Is the incumbent fully staffed at this time to fulfill all post requirements based on the current scope of work? Yes.

103 Could the government provide a seniority roster for all existing incumbent personnel to enable bidders to successfully calculate 
projected leave balances? Please refer to Question No. 2 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07

104 With regards to any mandatory screening, background checks, drug testing, physicals or training previously satisfied by the 
incumbent security force, will such mandates be required to be fulfilled again on the new security program? Refer to Section C.9.2.12 of the RFP.

105 Will incumbent employees currently assigned to this security program be required to complete On-the-Job Training at the 
inception of the new contract period?

The awarded Contractor is required to adhere to all requirements of Section C - Performance/Statement of Work of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-
0010. 

106 Is the contractor required to incur the cost of government-initiated background checks?  If so, what is the cost per employee? Yes.  This is the responsibility of the Contractor.

107 Are firearms authorized for on-site storage or are officers to be issued take-home weapons? There is no onsite storage at any facility. Additionally, weapons may not be exchanged at any facility. 
108 Does the security force have a dedicated office area for equipment storage in each building? Please refer to Question 101. 
109 Is the contractor required to provide communication equipment such as 2-way radio system? Please refer to Section C of the RFP.
110 What specific equipment is required to be provided by the security contractor? Please review Section C Performance/Statement of Work of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-0010 in its entirety.
111 Will the client provide space onsite for onboarding, orientation, required initial and refresher training? No.  This is the responsibility of the Contractor.
112 Will the client provide dedicated office / workspace for all key personnel assigned to support  this security program? No.  This is the responsibility of the Contractor.
113 Will the client provide computers and/or internet connectivity for the use of the dedicated Key Personnel? No.  This is the responsibility of the Contractor.

114 What is the average annual mileage to be incurred per roving patrol vehicle? The Department does not track the  average annual mileage to be incurred per roving patrol vehicle. This is the responsibility of the 
Contractor. 

115 Would the client be willing to modify the proposed bill rate based on comparable increases to the Living / Prevailing Wages as pe
the CBA? Please refer to this Addendum No. 9, Exhibit A. 

116 Is the government willing to waive the requirement to demonstrate compliance with ISO 9001: 2015? Please refer to Question No. 44 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07
117 Is the government willing to reduce the mandatory insurance coverage of $15 million? No.
118 Will the time involved with an SPO processing an arrest be fully billable to DGS? CLIN Labor rates shall be fully loaded to account for all services required under the Scope - Section C of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-0010. 
119 Are the expenses for the Key personnel billable to DGS as a dedicated line item? No.
120 Is DGS requesting for a fulltime Quality Control Monitor to be dedicated strictly to this program? Please refer to Section M of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-0010. 
121 For the “20% greater surplus of personnel”, will such time be billable to client for placing personnel on standby? No.

122 Does the SBE/DBE certification issued by the DC Unified Certification Program qualify for the Small Business preferences? No. Please refer to the Department of Small and Local Business Development (DSLBD) https://dslbd.dc.gov/getcertified.

123 Will the government provide the schedule of services to enable us to effectively project staffing requirements for Security Officer 
and Special Police Officers?

Yes, the Contractor will be provided this information at time of award and or during transitions of services. Please refer to  Question No. 5 
issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07.

124  Will the government provide the specific site addresses to enable us to project the staffing requirements for Roving Supervisors 
and Relief Officers? Please refer to question 123. 

125
Can you provide specific scenarios or examples of emergency situations that security personnel might encounter, and the 
expected response protocols?

The Department is seeking a security contractor who can effectively anticipate and respond to various emergency situations, such as but not 
limited to fires, medical emergencies, natural disasters, security threats, active shooter incidents, and bomb threats. The contractor should 
demonstrate comprehensive training and readiness to handle these scenarios, ensuring the safety and security of personnel and assets under all 
circumstances.

126 Are there any specific technology systems or platforms that the security personnel are expected to use or integrate with? Please refer to Section C of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-0010. 
127 Are there specific threat scenarios for which specialized training is required for security personnel? Please refer to Question 125. 
128 Can you specify the Key Performance Indicators that will be used to measure contract performance? The awarded Contractor will be provided quaterly evaluation by the COTR.
129 What are the audit and review procedures for assessing compliance with contract terms and security standards? Please refer to Section C of RFP DCAM-23-NC-RFP-0010. 
130 What are the current rates for Guard II Please refer to Question No. 71 issued in Exhibit A of Addendum No. 07
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